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4 June 2021   
 
 
 
Mr Dugald Saunders 
Chair  
Committee on the Ombudsman, the Law Enforcement Conduct Commission and the 
Crime Commission 
Parliament of New South Wales 
6 Macquarie Street 
Sydney NSW 2000  
 
By email:  ombolecc@parliament.nsw.gov.au 
 
 
Dear Chair  
 
TRANSCRIPT OF EVIDENCE - 2021 REVIEW OF ANNUAL AND OTHER REPORTS 
OF OVERSIGHTED AGENCIES 
 
I refer to my appearance before the Committee on Friday, 28 May 2021.  During my 
appearance I gave evidence in response to a question from Committee Member Lynch in 
respect to whether I had received a response for two authorities to whom the IPC sent a 
copy of her report into a complaint about the Premier’s Office (page 4).  My evidence 
advised that I did not believe that I had received a formal response.  Upon subsequent 
review, I wish to advise that formal correspondence acknowledging receipt of my report 
was received from the The Hon. Peter Hall, Chief Commissioner, Independent 
Commission Against Corruption on 23 February 2021.   
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me on  or email, 

 if you have any questions.  
 
Yours sincerely 

Elizabeth Tydd 
CEO, Information and Privacy Commission NSW 
Information Commissioner 
NSW Open Data Advocate  
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